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Reg No WO232-01 

Re: Notification in accordance with Section 94 of the Environmental Protection Agency Act 
1992, as amended. of the transfer of a Licence Reg No: WO232-01, in respect of a facility at 
Pigeon House Road. Poolbeg,, Dublin 4. 

Dear Mr Martin, 

I am to notify you that the Agency has decided to accept the transfer of a Licence Reg. No. 
WO232-01, in respect of a facility at Pigeon House Road, Poolbeg, Dublin 4 from Dublin City 
Council, Civic Offices, Wood Quay, Dublin 8 to Dublin Waste to Energy Limited, Arthur cox 
Building, Earlsfoi-t Terrace, Dubin 2. 

Please note the register number assigned to this licence is WO232-01. Please address all future 
correspondence in relation to this licence to the Office of Environmental Enforcement, EPA, 
McCumiskey House, Richview, Cloiiskeagh Road, Dublin 14, quoting the register 
number. 

Yours sincerely 

J-.2 J ? j / m 3  
Grainne Oglesby 
Programme Officer 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 

Encl 

Cc: Mr Peadar 0' Sullivan, Project Engineer, Dublin Waste to Energy Project, 
Dublin City Council, Head Office, Civic Offices Wood Quay, Dublin 8 
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